RECEIVED

@ 4:17 pm, Nov 20, 2012

Alameda County
Environmental Health

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Former Shell Service Station
4255 MacArthur Boulevard
Oakland, California
SAP Code 135701
Incident No. 98995758
ACEH Case No. RO0000486

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Denis L. Brown

Shell Oil Products US

HSE — Environmental Services
20045 S Wilmington Ave,
Carson, CA G0810-1039

Tel 1707} 865 0251

Fax {707} B&S 25472

Email denis.l.brown@@shell.com

The attached document is provided for your review and comment. Upon information and belief, I
declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information contained in the attached document is true and

correct.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (707) 865-0251.
Sincerely,

T e

Denis L. Brown
Senior Program Manager


dehloptoxic
DEH LOP


" 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, Calfornia 94608

CONESTOGA-ROVERS Telephone5w42007oo Facsimile: 510-420.9170

& ASSOCIATES AR R G
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Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Re: Former Shell Service Station -
4255 Mac Arthur Boulevard
QOakland, California
SAP Code 135701
Incident No. 98995758
ACEH Case No, RO0000486

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) prepared this letter on behalf of Shell Oil Products US
dba Equilon Enterprises LLC, as discussed in electronic correspondence between CRA and
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), to addend our May 25, 2012 Subsurface
Investigation Work Plan (work plan) for the referenced site.

CRA proposes to install four additional nested soil vapor probes (SVP-19 through SVP-21) on
site at the locations shown on the attached figure. The probes will be installed and sampled
following the procedures detailed in our work plan. Because the underground storage tank
excavation was backfilled to 4 feet below grade (fbg) with 1'2-inch drain rock and then filled to
the surface with compacted road base, it may be necessary to install probe SVP-18 at a depth of
4 fbg with screened intervals at 2 and 4 fbg.

We are tentatively scheduled to begin field work on October 29, 2012.
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Please call Peter Schaefer at (510) 420-3319 if you have any questions or comments.

Yours truly,

Peter Schaefer

PS/be/2
Encl.

c.c..  Denis Brown, Shell Oil Products US (electronic copy)

Roland C. Malone Jr. Trust (property owner), Erik Parrish, Trustee, 3167 Riverbend
Avenue, Eugene, OR 97408-7549

Worldwide Engineering, Environmental, Construction, and [T Services



